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Located on a sloping site in the center of Gaysville, a village outside 
of the Town of Stockbridge, the Belcher Memorial Library was built, circa 
1835, in the Greek revival classic temple form. It is rectangular in 
plan, 2 1/2 stories, of post and beam construction and sheathed with 
clapboards painted white. The three-bay front, or north western facade, 
contains a pedimented tetra-style portico, the most pronounced feature 
of the house. The gabled roof is covered with asphalt shinples. The 
portico is supported by four colossal unf luted doric columns of solidwood, 
each resting on a granite plinth, and supporting a simple entablature 
upon which rests the attic story. Within the porch, on the western side 
is contained a simple _ .\, revival pilastered doorway, framed by 3 wood­ 
en side panels, flanking the front door. The door, original to the circa 
1835 erection, contains two large leaden glass panels of Queen Anne style 
vintage. The window sashes on all but the rear are a multi-paned sash 
over a single pane in the Queen Anne style. Louvered shutters frame each 
window.

At the southwest corner of the building is an ell, built with stylish 
components of Queen Anne vintage. This 2 story, 3 bay wooden clapboard 
addition contains a simple, one story doric portico, topped with a Queen 
Anne balustrade. The balusters having been turned in Gaysville. The 
flat roof of the ell is covered with tar-paper. A back shed, originally 
a woodshed, runs the length of the ell, at the rear. The south eastern 
elevation contains a lean-to which dominates the rear elevation.

On the interior, the first floor plan was moderately altered when the 
building was converted into a library, while the second floor plan 
remained unaltered.

The original staircase and the Greek Revival door and window trim suggest 
a modest interior. One mantle in the north eastern, second floor bedroom 
survives, and a late Queen Anne mantle is contained in the parlor on the 
first floor. Bookcases cover the walls of the house, added at various 
points throughout the expansion of the Belcher Library collection.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

Architecturally, this house, built in the 1830's or 1840's by Daniel Gay. is an 
excellent example of the classic temple form modified by vernacular Greek Revival 
details and by functional requirements not historically compatible with the classic 
temple form. The most distinguishing architectural detail is the full open portico 
on the front gable end. The portico is not an applied detail but is an integral 
part of the classic temple form united by the continuous gable roof and the entabla­ 
ture which returns the length of the building. The house shows the skill of a 
master carpenter whose knowledge of architecture went far beyond the use of 
standard architect's and builder's pattern books.

Daniel and Jeremiah Gay, for whom Gaysville is named, settled in the town of 
Stockbridge near the present village of Gaysville in the 1820's. In 1832 they built 
a five story brick woolen mill on the White River, at a spot known as the "Great 
Narrows." Daniel Gay, his son Merrick, and his grandson Nelsoti continued to manage 
various mill operations in Gaysville into the early twentieth century. The 1927 
Flood destroyed most of the village of Gaysville, and ended the commercial and 
industrial prosperity started in 1832 by Daniel and Jeremiah Gay.

In 1937 Nelson Merrick Gay's widow, Lucia Gay, left to the village of Gaysville 
Daniel Gay's house to be used as a village library and to house the private library 
of William Belcher which had been left to the village in 1896 with an endowment 
of ten thousand dollars. The trustees of the Belcher Memorial Library acquired 
ownership of the house in 1944.

The regrading of Vt. Route 107 artificially elevated the house above the road, 
damaging the house's original setting by making the house appear more imposing 
than was originally intended.

The house is one of the few surviving landmarks in Gaysville.
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